From:

Sent: 21 October 2022 08:58
Subject: Tresor, 3rd Category
Attachments: Tresor.3rdCat.pdf

Good Morning all

Please find attached letter.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Regards

Regulation Standards Senior Officer (Food & Public Health)

Direct +44 (0)1534 ||l

Government of Jersey
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS

As part of managing my worklife balance | sometimes communicate out of 9-5 hours, please respond with your own balance in
mind.

vl | |nfrastructure, Howusing
E and Environment



& JERSEY

PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS

Infrastructure, Housing and Environment vk Government.r

21st October 2022

Our ref: WK/020223507

Dear Connetable

Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974 - Application for 3 Category Licence
Premises: Tresor, La Neuve Route, St. Brelade, Jersey, JE3 8BS

The application by ||} I to 2! intents and purposes is for the granting of
a 3 Category Restaurant licence.

In accordance with the terms of Articles 39 of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974, an
inspection was carried out at the above premises.

The state and condition of the premises was found to be generally satisfactory for the
grant of the licences.

We have not received an occupancy figure given by the Chief Fire Officer for the
premises. However, as far as concerns this Department the degree of sanitary
accommodation is presently sufficient to accommodate up to 150 persons.

However | would respectfully suggest that in the event that the Chief Fire Officer suggests
a lower occupancy, then the lower figure should be used.

Yours sincerely

Alison de Bourcier
Director of Environmental Health and Trading Standards

, Licensing Clerk, Judicial Greffe, Royal Court House, Royal Square, St
Helier, JE1 1JG
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